
UNCLASSIFIED 
RELEASED IN FULL 

Thessin, James H 

From: 	 Loken, Keith N 	 L ( 3 

 Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 03, 2004 5:13 PM 
To: 	 Bettauer, Ronald; Borek, Ted; Buchwald, Todd; Clodfelter, Mark; Das, Himamauli; Dennis, 

Michael; Dorosin, Joshua; Francisco, Cynthia; Hakimi„ Monica; Hill, Steven; Klein, Jeffrey; 
LaMotte, Russell; Light, Carol; Manning, Denise; Mathias, Stephen; Mitchell, Theresa; 
Newman, David; Schnitker, John; Schwartz, Jonathan; Stone, Corin; Svat„ Laura; Thessin, 
James 

Subject: 	 FW: Iraq DC Agenda and Background papers for Mar 4; and FYI - The Latest version of Iraq 
Strategic Transition Plan Matrix [SECRET, Record] 

Importance: 	 High 

Follow Up Flag: 	Read 
Due By: 	 Wednesday, March 03, 2004 3:00 PM 
Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Mohler, Brian J 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 03, 2004 3:11 PM 
To: 	 EB-A-Iraq-Task-Force-DL 
Subject: 	FIN: Iraq DC Agenda and Background papers for Mar 4; and FYI - The Latest version of Iraq Strategic Transition Plan Matrix 

[SECRET, Record] 
Importance: 	High 

FYI. Last item is latest transition matrix. Brian 
----Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Martin 3. [mailto:sullivam@nsc.sgov.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2004 2:51 PM 
To: William Luti; Benkert, Joseph, CM OSD; Bergner, Kevin J., COL, JCS 35; Billingslea, Rachel, CIV, OSD; Bloomfield, 
Lincoln P Jr; Brown, Dallas, COL, OSD-POLICY; Bruner, Bill, OUSDP; Bryza Matthew J.; cigradd@jdiss.cia.sgov.gov ; 
ciflolj@jdiss.cia.sgov.gov ; cikiltd@jdiss.cia.sgov.gov; Collins, Joseph; Dibble, Philo L (NEA)(Main State); Duke, James J., 
CDR, JCS 35; Dworken, Jonathan T.; Ensor, Adreon; Frant, Walter; Ganyard, Stephen T, Col, OSD; 
gesb@orha.centcom.smil.mil ; Goodman, Andrew A; Greenwood, C Lawrence; Grossman, Marc(P)„State; Hayden, 
Thomas W., COL, JCS 35; james.mcatamney@doj.adnet.sgov.gov ; Jeffery III, Reuben, CIV, OSD; Jenkins, Martin, CAPT, 
050; jerome.loughridge@osd.smil.mil ; Jones, Jeffrey B.; Jones, Kevin; Jost, Aaron W (NEA/NGA); Krajeski, Thomas C; 
Kruse, John E.; Kunder, James R; lauren.haber@osd.smil.mil ; le.zimmerman@osd.smilmil; Leins, Christopher D, COL, 
OSD; Lempert Yael; Likins, Rose M; cirenmc@jdiss.cia.sgov.gov ; McCowan, Mikael C; mcdonaldl@tsdn.treasury.sgov.gov ; 
michaelniles@osd.smil.mil ; Miller, Franklin C.; Mohler, Brian 3; Morgan, Patricia, CIV, OSD-POLICY; Norquist, David; 
Norwoods@orha.centcom.smil.mil ; oatesm@orha.centcom.smil.mil ; cimatrw@jdiss.cia.sgov.gov ; godecrf@state.sgov.gov ; 
raphelrl@state.sgov.gov ; Ryu, Rexon Y (NEA); Schake, Kori N.; Schwartz, Norton A, Lt Gen, JCS 33; Setter, John G., COL 
JCS, 35; Sharp, Walter L, LTG, JCS 35; sheffiec@nsc.sgov.gov ; Shulsky, Abe„ OUSDP; BucdSP®orha.centcom.smil.mil ; 
walkerc@tsdn.treasury.sgov.gov ; Waxman, Matthew , CIV, OSD; Wallwork, A; DCI DAST; Erdmann Andrew P.; Kifayat, 
Adnan; Koch, Jennie M.; Ma, Michael 3.; McCormick, Suzanne M.; Parkyn, Michael B. 
Cc: Zimmerman, Le T MAJ CPA; Aims, Cliff A; cimiscm@jdiss.cia.sgov.gov ; cimarcm@jdiss.cia.sgov.gov ; Cockey, Michael; 
Coletta, Amy M; Corneretto, Roger A., CIV, JCS 37; Cox, Patrick; Davis, Terry, MAJ, OSD-POLICY; Dowley, David, CIV, 
OSD-POLICY; Kotouc, Eric C; Fix, Robert; Gade, William R, LTC, JCS SJS; Garvelink, Bill; Garvin, Eric D; Greene, Richard; 
Hall, John, D., MA], JCS J5; Harvey, Elizabeth; Harvey, Todd, CIV, OSD-POLICY; Hollis, Caryn; Horn, Sally, CIV, OSD-
POLICY; Imbrie, William (IO)(Main State Rm 5323); Jarvis, Richard M (NP PTR); Jim Glassman; John Trigilio; Jones, 
David; Leuthy, Cameron, Mr, OSD-COMPT; mathiasenk@tsdn.treasury.sgov.gov ; McGann, C Steven; Mills, John R., Maj, 
JCS 35; NorwoodS@orha.centcom.smil.mil ; Peterson, John W CAPT CPA; Phillips, Richard A (Tony); Ruggiero, Frank .3; 
Seidenstricker, Madeline Q; Silverman, Lawrence R; Smith, William, COL, OSD-POLICY; Stephens, David; Tompkey, Mary; 
Wolfson, David T (NEA/IR)(Main State); Williamson, J. Clint; Malvesti, Michele L. 
Subject: Iraq. DC Agenda and Background papers for Mar 4; and FYI - The Latest version of Iraq Strategic Transition Plan 
Matrix [SECRET, Record] 
Importance: High 
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